David I. Poch garrister tel. (613) 264-0055 fax (613) 264-2878

February 19, 2021

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attn: Christine E. Long, Registrar and Board Secretary

By electronic filing and e-mail

Dear Ms Long:
Re: EB-2020-0091 — EGI IRP — GEC/ED Presentation: Corrected EFG Slides and Report

During his presentation Mr. Neme noted that his slides, as presented, were slightly modified
from the version that was pre-filed. Attached is a corrected set that corresponds to the set
presented. The changes were to clarify the wording on slide 6 and to correct a mechanical
error in the table on slide 27. A similar correction has been made to the EFG report, also
attached.

Sincerely,

o)

David Poch
On behalf of Green Energy Coalition and Environmental Defence

Cc: all parties

1649 01d Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario KOH 2B0 e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca



